

Patrice Williams

LPN

Springfield, IL 62712

patricewilliams576_3tx@indeedemail.com

2174940442

Organized individual with good people skills and 10+ years of experience in the health care industry, seeking a position as LPN with a well-established organization with advancement opportunities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

Heritage health

April 2018 to Present

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Bickford Senior Living - Springfield, IL

April 2015 to June 2020

LPN

Reflections Memory Care - Chatham, IL

June 2017 to December 2018

LPN

Centennial Pointe - Springfield, IL

October 2015 to February 2017

Certified Nursing Assistant

Chateau Nursing Center - Lagrange, IL, US

June 2011 to January 2014

Certified Nursing Assistant

September 2007 to May 2011

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Career Area School of Practical Nursing - Springfield, IL

2014

Certified Nursing Assistant

Dawson Technical Institute - Chicago, IL

2006

High school Diploma

Tilden Community Academy - Chicago, IL
2002

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2021

State: IL

Skills

- CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT (8 years)
- CLIENTS (4 years)
- DOCUMENTING (4 years)
- Memory Care
- Medication Administration
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Proficient

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Work Style: Conscientiousness — Expert

October 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SKILLS

- Certified Nursing Assistant

Worked with elderly or disabled clients who required extensive care

Performed Activities of Daily Living, Took & recorded vitals & I & O

Served and collected food trays, and fed patients requiring help

Draped patients for exams and treatments

Answered signal lights, bells, or intercom system to determine patient's needs

Efficient in COMPUTER & Paper Charting

- License Practical Nursing

Medication Administration

Administering Injections

Documenting Procedures

Following Physician Directives Precisely

Helping to Develop Total Care Plan for Residents/Patients with Physician, Nurses and Allied Therapists

Maintaining Patient Confidentiality